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From: Lloyd, Emma

Sent: 20 June 2017 23:00

To: carolyn.downs@brent.gov.uk
Cc: Sawyer, Mark; Barradell, John
Subject: FW: DFS Customers and Grenfell

Dear Carolyn,
John Barradell has received the email below — having flagged this to Mark Sawyer, would it be possible for you to look into this?
Emma

LLAG Loggist
Grenfell Tower Fire Response Team

Emma Lloyd | Policy and Research Officer

Town Clerk & Chief Executive’s Office

City of London Corporation
o
M

W www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Victoria Borwick [maiIto:_
Sent: 20 June 2017 22:43
To: Barradell, John

Subject: FW: DFS Customers and Grenfell

| have no idea about this, but on the basis you can only do something if you know about it ......

Victoria
Borwick

From: Nextdoor Campden Hill [mailto:reply@rs.email.nextdoor.co.uk]
Sent: 20 June 2017 13:43

To: Victoria Borwick

Subject: DFS Customers and Grenfell

| cannot believe this but | checked it out and it is true. DFS have
decided to keep charging the Grenfell Tower victims for any furniture
they have bought off of them even though it is disintegrated. Even if
they have bought the insurance package that doesn't include fire ! You
couldn't make it up | think the world has gone mad. | suggest anyone
with Twitter send them a message telling them what you think of them,
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